
Jatin Jain <jatin.jain@ambit.co>

RE: Interarch Building Products IPO l SEBI- Observation Letter
Dhruba Jyoti Das <dhrubaj@sebi.gov.in> Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 5:56 PM
To: Nikhil Bhiwapurkar <nikhil.bhiwapurkar@ambit.co>
Cc: E BALASUBRAMANIAN <ebala@sebi.gov.in>, Praveen Sangal <Praveen.Sangal@ambit.co>, Jatin Jain
<jatin.jain@ambit.co>

Dear Nikhil,

With respect to the proposed IPO of Interarch Building Products Limited, please find the attached
SEBI observation letter issued today.

Thanks and Regards,

Dhruba Jyoti Das

Manager

Corporation Finance Department (CFD)

SEBI, SEBI Bhavan-I,  C4-A, G- Block, BKC, Mumbai-400051

dhrubaj@sebi.gov.in | (+91) 22 2644 9663 

From: Nikhil Bhiwapurkar <nikhil.bhiwapurkar@ambit.co>
Sent: 28/06/2024 12:45
To: Dhruba Jyoti Das <dhrubaj@sebi.gov.in>
Cc: E BALASUBRAMANIAN <ebala@sebi.gov.in>; Praveen Sangal <Praveen.Sangal@ambit.co>; Jatin Jain
<jatin.jain@ambit.co>
Subject: RE: Interarch Building Products IPO l Clarification

Dear Dhruba

Please find attached the no litigation certificate for your consideration and records.

Regards

Nikhil
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